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Local Government, Housing and Planning
Committee
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localgov.committee@parliament.scot

12 September 2024
Dear Ariane,

Thank you for your letter of 10 September following the Committee’s evidence session
asking about the timescale for amendments in response to concerns about the need to
sustain investment in the rental sector.

While amendments will not be brought forward until Stage 2 of the Bill, | confirm it is my
intention to settle the Government’s position on the policy relating to section 9(3) of the
Housing (Scotland) Bill in October and to write to the Committee as soon as possible once
the necessary work has taken place to describe how the Government intends to change
section 9(3) to achieve this policy position.

| trust this will enable the Committee to consider the final position on the Government’s
policy intent as you finalise your Stage 1 report which will in turn of course more broadly
inform Scottish Government’s approach to Stage 2 of the Bill.

Yours sincerely,

PAUL MCLENNAN
Minister for Housing

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www.lobbying.scot
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